

From: Alvin Ilarina

To: Doug Young
Date: April 17, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0633-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Hi Doug,

There are no differences. This 0633-EX-ST-2018 was a duplicate application to 0616-EX-ST-2018. This duplicate was made by mistake. We request to withdraw 0633-EX-ST-2018 application.

Thanks!

Alvin

To: Alvin Ilarina, Sensity Systems
alvin.ilarina@nts.com
From: Doug Young
Douglas.Young@fcc.gov
Applicant: Sensity Systems
File Number: 0633-EX-ST-2018
Correspondence Reference Number: 41672
Date of Original Email: 04/17/2018

This application looks very similar to 0616-EX-ST-2018, which has already been approved. Are there any differences? If this application is no longer necessary, state that you request withdrawal of this application.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/17/2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.